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Reference: ACC2019/205386 

 
 

6 December 2019 
 
 

Mr David Ripper  
Senior Metrology Engineer  
Australian Energy Market Operator LTD 500 Collins Street  
Melbourne, Victoria 3000 

 
 

Dear David 
 

Submission of WE-EF ZFT444 Series for inclusion on the National Load Table 
(AEMO). 
  
The City of Adelaide would like to install WE-EF ZFT444 9 LED 18W/700mA 
Series to a council unmetered public lighting circuit. 
  
For City of Adelaide to connect this luminaire to an unmetered arrangement, 
we understand that they will need to be included on the National Electricity 
Market (NEM) load table through the Australian Energy Market Operators 
(AEMO). 
  
The City of Adelaide supports We-ef Lighting’s actions to include to following 
luminaires on the national load table: 
  
WE-EF ZFT444 9 LED 18W/700mA Series with either 2700K/3000K/4000K 
Colour temperature and either S65 or R65 Beam 
  
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me on 8203 7393. 

Kind regards 

 
 
 

Stephanie Rogers 
Designer 
Planning, Design & Development 
City of Adelaide 
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